From: Kathy Frederick <KFrederick@wntwp.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 8:41 PM
Subject: 207 STONYBROOK DR - RTK Request

In response to the Pennsylvania Right-to-Know Request Forms which you submitted to West
Norriton Township, please be advised that your request(s) is(are) denied as no documents exist as to
open permits, code violations, liens, assessments, etc. for 207 Stonybrook Drive.

Respectfully,
Jason M. Bobst

Jason M. Bobst
Right-to-Know Officer

West Norriton Township
1630 W. Marshall Street
Jeffersonville, PA 19403-3236
www.westnorritontwp.org

Date: June 10, 2024 at 9:46:09 AM EDT
To: Jason Bobst <jbobst@wntwp.com>
Subject: 207 STONYBROOK DR - RTK Request

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 207 STONYBROOK DR, NORRISTOWN PA 19403
Parcel: 63-00-08186-29-2
Owner: MOLYNEUX JONATHAN C

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



